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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
J. Thomas Rosh
Edith Ramirez
Julie Brill
Maureen K. Ohlhausen

)
In the Matter of )
)
Corning In corporated ) DocketNo. C-4380
a oorporation. )
)
COMPLAINT

Puisuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), and its
authoritythereinder, the=ederd TradeCommssion (“Commissin”), haszing reason to Heeve
that Respondent Cornirigcorpoated (Corning’), a corpoation subject to the jurisdiction of
the Commis®n, has ented into an ageement to acquirsubstantiallyall of the &sets of
Becton, Dickinsan & Conpany’s Dismvery Labware (“BDDL”) division, acompany subject to
the jurisdiction of the Commigsn, in violation of Section 5 of the ETAct, as ameded, 15
U.S.C. 8 45, and that suchgagsition, if consummated, would violate $iea 7 of the Claton
Act, as anended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and &@c 5 of the FTC At as amendg 15 U.S.C. § 45, and
it appearing to the Conmission that a proceeding in respect thereof would bein the public
interest, haeby isaues its Canplaint, dating its charges & follows:

|. RESPONDENT

1. Respondent Corning is acorporation organized, existing, and dang business
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. THE ACQUIRED COMPANY

3. Becton, Dickinson &Companyis a corpaation or@nized, exigng, and doing
business underpd byvirtue of, the las of the State dlew Jerseywith its office ad principal
placeof business locatkat 1 Becton Dive, Franklin Lakes, ew Jersey BDDL's office and
principal plae of business is Two ®&ark Drive Bedford, Massachugés. Bedon, Dickinson
& Companythroudh its DiscoveryLabwae division is engged in the reeach, devéopment
and produtton of TCT flasks, plates, and dishesed in cell culture

4. Becton, Dickinson &Companyis, and at all times refant heein has ben,
encaged in commere, & “commece” is defined in Section 1 of t@layton Act, as mended,
15U.S.C.8 12, and is acompany whose business b in or affects mmmerce, as “commerce” is
definal in Section 4 of the'®KC Act, as snended, 15 U.S.C. § 44,

lll . THE PROPOSED ACQUISITION

5. Puisuant to an Assé Puchase Agreement (“Acquisition Agreement”) dated April
10, 2012, Corning poses to acquerall neay all of the @sets of BDL (the “Acquisition”).

IV. THE RELEVANT MARKETS

6. For thepuposes d this Conplaint, the rdevant lines & commerce in which to
analye the efécts of theAcquisition are theroduction and sa of:

a TCT cell culture multi-well plates;
b. TCT cell cultureflasks; and
C. TCT cdl culture dishes.

7. Forthe purposes dhis complaint, North Americs the relevat geographicarea
in which to analye the efécts of theAcquisition in the relevat lines of commere.



V. THE STRUCTURE OF THE MARKETS

8. TCT cell culturemulti-well plates, flasks and dishe®glastic containes that
have ben spemlly treded to promote degrowth. Scientific reeaches use these pducts as
sufaces a containers upon which to cultivate cells. Each type of cell culture vessé has a
distinct gpplication, and purchasas would nat switch between types d cell culture vessds, or to
anyother produt; if faced with a small but signdant and noriransitoryincrease in the pce of
TCT cell culture multi-well plates, flasks a dishes.

9. The makets for TCT cell culture mutti-well plates, flasks and dishes ae highly
concentrated. Corningind BDDL arethe two leadinguppliers in edtof these mikets.
Although ather firms such as Thermo Fsher and Greiner Bio-One paticipate in this market,
their marke shares i@ substantiallgmaller than those @fither Corningor BDDL. The
proposed acquisition would sgnificantly increase concentration in themakets for TCT cell
culture multi-well plates, flasks and dishes.

VI. ENTRY CONDITIONS

10. Entry into the relevant markets would not be timely, likely, or sufficient in
maqitude, chaacte, and sope to deteor countead the anticompetitive &ds of the
Acquisition. Entrywould not take plaein a timelymannembecaise of the sigificant time and
expense requad to devip manufaturing capdilities and deelop a eputation for ppduct
quality amorg research scientists

VIl. EFFECTS OF THE ACQUISITION

11. The dfects of the Aquisition, if consummated, mdye to substantialllessen
competition and to tend to @& amonopolyin the rel@ant markés in violation of Section 7 of
the Clayon Act, as mended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and &eac 5 of the FTC At as amendg
15 U.S.C. § 45, bgliminating &tual, diret, and substantial comii@n between Corningnd
BDDL in the markes for TCT cdl culture multi-well plates, flasksnal dishes, thelsy. (1)
increasing thelikelihood that Corning would unlaterally exercise market power in these
markes; and (2) inaasingthe likelihood that consumers would foeced to payhighe prices
for theseproduds.

VIII. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

12.  The Aquisition Ageanent desdbed in Paraggaph 5 onstitues a violation of
Section 5 of the FC Act, as anended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

13. The Aquisition desabed in Paragaph 5, if onsummated, would constitute a
violation of Section 7 of the Cl&gn Act, as mended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and @t 5 of the FTC
Act, as anended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.



WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Felerd TradeCommgssion on
this twentieth day of December, 2012, issues its Camplaint against sad Respondent.

By the Commis®n.
Donald S. Clark

Secreary
SEAL:



